THE STATE Department of Corrections

DIVISION of ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

of Juneau Procurement Section
1108 F Street, Suite 230

Juneau, Alaska 99801

Main: 907-465-3399
GOVERNOR SEAN PARNELL Fox: 907-465-2006

August 22, 2014

ATTN: PLANHOLDERS LIST

RE: Project Name: PCC Water Main Extension
Project Number: 2018047
Project Location:  Palmer Correctional Center, Sutton, Alaska

Addendum #1

The Department of Corrections is issuing this Addendum to the Invitation to Bid for the above
project. The following items of the Contract are modified as herein indicated. All other items
remain the same.

Division 00 Contract Specifications:

1. The following changes need to be made to Section 00010, Table of Contents:

a. Rename Section 02510 from Raceway and Boxes to Underground Utilities.
b. Delete Section 16190 Underground Utilities.

Pre-Bid Questions and Answers:

1. Question: Is SWAPP is required for this project?
Answer: No
2. Question: Is surveying is required for this project?
Answer: No
3. Question: Are special inspection are required?
Answer: No inspections required as outlined in Sections 01400, 2300/1.6 and 02400.
Test in section 02510 and 02512 are required. User and engineer have the right to make random
field test.
4. Question: What is required for revegetation?
Answer: Revegetation of disturbed soils will only require hand broadcast of specified seed as
outline in 02921/2.1. No fertilizer, mulch or topsoil required. No maintenance of seed areas
required.
5. Question: Is 10% Retainage applied to this project?
Answer: Retainage MAY be applied as per section 00700/13.8
6. Question: Does security fencing require 100 MPH wind speeds stainability?
Answer: No




7. Question: Does open ditches require security fencing?
Answer: Barriers, barricade, warnings and markings required as specified in section 01500.

Please be reminded that all addendums must be acknowledged on your bid proposal.
Please contact me if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

John Schauwecker

Procurement Manager CPPB, C.P.M.

ce; Clif Reagle, Contracting Officer, DOC
Scott Nichols, Project Manager, DOC

End of Addendum
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